From: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 9:06 AM

To: Steven Vettel <SVettel@fbm.com>

Ce: Tyler Kepler <tyler@bldsf.com>; Range, Jessica (CPC)
<jessica.range@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: 469 Stevenson Street

Hi Steve,

I’ll put this on the agenda for the call this morning.

Kind regards,
lenny

Jenny Delumo, AICP (she/hers)
Senior Planner and Transportation Review Team Lead
Environmental Planning Division

San Francisco Planning

49 South Van Ness Avenue, Suite 1400, San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 628.652.7568 | www.sfplanning.org

San Francisco Property Information Map

From: Vettel, Steven (25) x4902 <SVettel@fbm.com>
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2022 1:02 PM
To: Delumo, Jenny (CPC) <jenny.delumo@sfgov.org>

Cc: Tyler Kepler <tyler@bldsf.com>; Range, Jessica (CPC) <jessica.range@sfgov.org>

Subject: 469 Stevenson Street

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

sources.

Hi Jenny, can we set up a short Teams meeting with you (and Jessica if needed) to discuss if additional
shadow analysis is required (and in what form) for the revised rooftop elements in the 469 Stevenson
Street project required to accommodate the new roof deck. | believe you are both back in the office

next week, right, sometime early next week would be best.

Steven L. Vettel
He/Him/His
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235 Montgomery Street 171 FL
San Francisco, CA 94104
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